COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

July 21, 2017

Jodi Fitzpatrick

Sanborn Sand and Gravel dba
Golden Cross Aggregate

601 Bath Street

Metairie, LA 70001

RE: Gloria Z Mine; DRMS File No. M-1984-094; Notice of Complaint Against Mining
Operation

Dear Ms. Fitzpatrick,

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received a complaint against the
above referenced operation on July 20, 2017. A copy of the complaint letter has been enclosed
for your records. The Division is currently reviewing the permit and will contact you if it is
determined that an inspection is warranted.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8116.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Cunningham

Environmental Protection Specialist

Enclosure:  Complaint Letter

CC: Wally Erickson, DRMS
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STATE OF

COLORADO Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

COMPLAINT M1984094 Gloria Z mine/ Sanborn Sand and Gravel

1 message
rrindsig@mchsi.com <rrindsig@mchsi.com> Thu, Jul 20, 2017 at 4:10 AM

To: "Cunningham - DNR, Michael” <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, "Erickson - DNR, Wally"
<wally.erickson@state.co.us>

Gentlemen:
| hereby file a formal complaint against mine M1984094 Gloria Z mine/ Sanborn Sand and Gravel.

This mine is operating without approved/signed satisfactory completion of Administrative Review of Mining Activities by
Park County Planning Depariment.

This has been verified with Park County Planning Department in documents provided to me under the Colorado Open
Records Act.

This is a violation of Park County land use regulations, as well as Colorado statutes requiring all mines to maintain
compliance with all applicable local laws regulations and ordinances.

Thus, Sanborn Sand and Gravel is in violation of C.R.S. 34-32.5-115(4).
A similar complaint will be filed with Park County.
Respectfully submitted,

Robin Rindsig
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